

Curriculum Vitae

# Nicholas Teller

Chairman of the Advisory Board of the E.R. Capital Holding GmbH & Cie KG



**Personal data**

Place of residence Hamburg  
 Dates of birth 16.06.1959 in London  
 Nationality Great Britain/Germany

**Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank**

In office since 2014  
 Committees Risk Committee (Chairman)  
 Nomination Committee  
 Mediation Committee

**Career highlights**

Since 2008 E.R. Capital Holding GmbH & Cie KG, Hamburg  
 Since 2015 Chairman of the Advisory Board  
 2014 - 2015 Chairman  
 2008 - 2014 Chief Executive Officer  
 1982 - 2008 Commerzbank AG, Frankfurt/Main  
 2003 - 2008 Member of the Board of Managing Directors  
 2002 - 2003 Regional Board Member North, Hamburg  
 1999 - 2002 General Manager of Hamburg Main Branch  
 1994 - 1999 General Manager of Prague Branch  
 1985 - 1994 Senior Manager, London Branch  
 1982 - 1985 Entry as trainee, London, Frankfurt/Main

**Education**

1978 - 1981 Bachelor of Commerce, University of Birmingham, UK

**Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards**

--

**Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises**

--

